

From: Luis Hernandez

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 16, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0198-EX-ST-2013

Message:

I have received the following approval from the FAA for our STA application:

Thank you Dr. Hernandez,

The FAA coordination number is NG T130169. The testing will be conducted inside the BAE test area from April 16 to October 15, 2013. But do not transmit on the following frequency bands due to co-channels or adjacent channels within FAA criteria:

All frequencies are in MHz:

Do not transmit on 1001, 1005, 1013, 1016, 1030, 1090, 1107, 1133 - 1135, 1187, 1207, 1211, 1227.6, 1252 - 1258, 1328 - 1334, 1371.25, 1379, 1387, 1431.925, 1575.42, 1631.5, 1646 - 1647, 1678, 1680 - 1682, 1755 - 1757, 1770, 1780, 1814, 1825, 1830, and 1840.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Peter T. Vu
Spectrum Engineer
AJW-1C6
FAA / Spectrum Engineering Team
Office 817-222-4776
Cell 817-243-9173
Fax 817-222-5925

Please let me know what I must do to proceed with the STA application.

Thanks you.

Best regards,

Luis